
1 
 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA 
FEBRUARY 12, 2019 

7:00PM 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Planning Commission Chairman Lobermeier called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Planning 
Commission for February 12, 2019 to order at 7:00 PM 
 
CALL OF ROLL: 
On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Planning Commission were present:  
Mark Lobermeier, Joel Ericson, Katie West, Bryan Murdock, and Judy Coughlin  
 
ABSENT: None 
 
Also Present: Fred Weck Zoning Administrator and Council Liaison Lisa Iverson 
 
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
OPEN FORUM: NONE 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
1. Consider approving the minutes of the “Regular Meeting” of the Wyoming, Minnesota 

Planning Commission for January 8, 2019 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
WEST, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE “REGULAR MEETING” OF THE WYOMING, 
MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR JANUARY 8, 2019, AS SUBMITTED. 
 
Voting Aye:  Murdock, Ericson, West, Coughlin, and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay: None  
Abstain: None  
Absent:  None 

 
SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
2. O-19-001 Ordinance Amendment Ordinance 2019-01, Shoreland District 

 
Zoning Administrator Weck noted that he had heard back from the DNR and besides a few 
typographical errors and small clarifications, they are happy with the proposed ordinance.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin asked if the DNR had any thoughts on invasive species removal or the 
low level or low opening that the Commission had discussed.   
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that they had no comment on either item.   

 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
MURDOCK, TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR COMMENT.   
 
Voting Aye:  Murdock Ericson, West, Coughlin, and Lobermeier 



2 

Voting Nay: None  
Abstain: None  
Absent:  None 

 
Chair Lobermeier opened the public hearing at 7:06 p.m. 
 
George Nielson, 25347 West Comfort Drive, stated the public access was put in with 6 or 7 
parking spots because the DNR said that the lake couldn’t handle any more than about six boats 
on the lake.  He stated that since that time, there have been about 30 additional homes put in that 
brought boats too.  He expressed his concern with more public access to the lake and 
homeowners launching from their properties.   
 
There being no additional public comment, Chair Lobermeier closed the public hearing at 7:08 
p.m. 
  
Commissioner Murdock asked for clarification on which part of the ordinance Mr. Nielson was 
concerned about. 
 
Mr. Nielson stated that there are 3 homes right next to each other that allow access. 
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that those are private boat landings and unless they are 
operating like a marina, the City has no control over them. 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
ERICSON, TO RECOMMEND THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE O-19-001 ORDINANCE 
AMENDMENT, AND ORDINANCE 2019-01, SHORELAND DISTRICT. 
 
Voting Aye:  Murdock Ericson, West, Coughlin, and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay:   None 
Abstain: None 
 Absent:  None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
3. None 

 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
4. Comprehensive Plan Update 
 
Chair Lobermeier thanked Zoning Administrator Weck for including all the information going back 
to 2015 and noted that the Comprehensive Plan is the basis for decisions within the City.  He 
stated that he thinks there are quite a few areas that need to be rewritten because the City has 
already completed them.  He stated that there is no reference to the small area plan that has been 
discussed, or the EDA strategic plan with respect to housing and sewer densities.  He asked what 
the next step is in this process.  He stated that he sees two options, one to simply finish it to say 
that it is finished, or take the more painful step of starting over because there are so many changes 
and updates needed.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin stated that as she was reviewing the documents and past minutes, it 
seemed like many of the things the Commission wanted included did not make it into the 
Comprehensive Plan.  She stated that when the All Boards meeting happened with UTI, she 
thought they had a lot of good feedback for the City and what the Comprehensive Plan should 
look like and that it should clearly show where the City wants to go.  She would like to focus on 



3 

some things in the existing plan that need to be updated.  She stated that there are limitations in 
the infrastructure and would like to find a way to highlight the City’s assets and not focus on the 
limitations.  She suggested that the Commission do what was done with the Shoreland Ordinance 
and go through it in sections. 
 
Commissioner West stated that she agreed that taking it in smaller chunks would be helpful 
because there is a lot of information to digest.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin would like to see what the City is trying to accomplish and set the goals 
up front so they can be included and implemented in the Comprehensive Plan.  
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that he doesn’t think starting over is a bad idea because it would 
be good to take a deep look at this document.  He asked about the reference to actions by WSB 
in 2015 and asked if it ever happened. 
 
Zoning Administrator Weck gave a brief history and noted that the documents he included in the 
packet were what was delivered from WSB.  He stated that his opinion is that the City should not 
bring WSB back into this process unless there is a specific need.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin noted that the document is not red-lined in the packet or on-line. 
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that it should have been, so he will double check when he gets 
to the office.   
 
Commissioner Ericson asked if this Comprehensive Plan had others before this version.   
 
Zoning Administrator Weck explained that both the township and the City had their own versions 
of the Comprehensive Plan and when they joined together the Comprehensive Plans and 
ordinances were combined.  He stated that he believes the work to combine them began in 2007. 
 
Commissioner Ericson stated that he can see where this would be a helpful document for 
developers and asked what the City shows developers now when they come in. 
 
Commissioner Coughlin explained that the City had finalized a Comprehensive Plan document in 
2009 and has been using that once since that time, but it is outdated and no longer accurate. 
 
Commissioner West stated that she would like to set some goals and know what the City hopes 
to accomplish.  She stated that she thinks working through it in smaller chunks will be very doable.  
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that one of his ideas is to have a joint meeting with the Council and the 
EDA to discuss some of the City goals to set the direction and the objectives for the 
Comprehensive Plan.   
 
Mayor Iverson noted that they are working on getting a joint meeting to discuss these things.  She 
stated that she thinks this is an exciting time to take another look at this document because there 
have been a lot of positive changes in the City over the last ten years.  She noted that there is 
only a 1% vacancy rate in the City which means it is a good time to take a look at housing goals.  
She stated that she thinks there is already a land inventory available that will be useful.  She 
noted that the EDA is taking a look at TIF districts and the possibilities of tax abatement.  She 
stated that she doesn’t think the whole document should be scrapped but likes what the 
Commission did with the Shoreland Ordinance in looking at it piece by piece.  She stated that she 
would also like to incorporate community engagement and hold some pop-ups to get input from 
people.  She stated that she thinks it is important for the City to go out to the public to get the 
feedback instead of always asking people to come to the City to give their feedback.   



4 

 
Commissioner Coughlin stated that the Star Tribune recently did an article on Sven’s Shoes in 
Chisago because they are having trouble keeping staff because there is a lack of housing in the 
area and their employees are having to drive from greater distances to work there.  She stated 
that if there is not housing, new businesses will have a hard time surviving.   
 
Mayor Iverson noted that in discussions with local businesses, there are three or four businesses 
that she knows would like to expand but the work force isn’t there, specifically because of housing.   
 
Chair Lobermeier asked Zoning Administrator Weck if he had some ideas for first steps in taking 
a look at the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that when his staffing is in place, he can go through it and take 
out the old stuff and make the changes that the Commission just discussed and take a look at the 
red-lined version for a starting point for the Commission to then start digging in more closely.   
 
Chair Lobermeier suggested that while Zoning Administrator Weck is doing that, the Commission 
could take time at each meeting to take a look at one section of the Comprehensive Plan and one 
of the background documents so then everyone whether they are a long time Commissioner or 
new would be familiar with the whole document before tackling any changes.  He stated that he 
doesn’t think the Comprehensive Plan needs a lot of text and thinks in some cases pictures speak 
louder than words.   
 
Commissioner Coughlin noted that she would like to see a red-lined version if it can be found. 
 
Commissioner Murdock asked if there was a way for all of the documents to be put into a shared 
folder rather than sending them all via e-mail.  He stated that he would like to be able to take a 
look at multiple layers of potential development areas and consider land use and things like 
sanitary sewer extension. 
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that he would have to ask WSB because he does not have the 
ability to combine those different layers of information.  He confirmed that the Commission wants 
to start looking at the first section, Land Use, at the next meeting.   
 
There was a Consensus of the Commission to start with the Summary section of the 
Comprehensive Plan at the next meeting rather than Land Use. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS:   
 
5. None  
 
UPDATES:   
 
6. None  
 
Chair Lobermeier asked if everyone had seen the e-mail from Zoning Administrator Weck 
regarding the EAW at Greenwood at Carlos Avery.  He suggested the Commission take a look at 
it, especially the traffic information.  
 
Zoning Administrator Weck noted that WSB has reviewed the document and encouraged the 
Commission to comment if they like, because it is open for public comment. 
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that the League of Minnesota Cities has a lot of great information and 
noted that they had published an update to the Planning Commission guide last August.  He 



5 

stated that it has some good information included in it and noted that it says that the capital 
improvement plan should be coming before the Planning Commission and he does not think that 
has ever happened.   
 
Mayor Iverson noted that the president of the League of Minnesota Cities will be attending their 
mayors’ conference on March 6, 2019 and stated that if anyone had any questions about the 
League of Minnesota Cities, she would be glad to pass them along. 
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that he is planning to attend the League of Minnesota Cities 
training in March. 
 
Commissioner Coughlin asked if there were any upcoming training sessions regarding the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that he was not sure what is coming up later in the year but 
noted that he will keep an eye on the schedule.  
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER ERICSON, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
WEST, TO ADJOURN THE FEBRUARY 12, 2019 “REGULAR MEETING” OF THE WYOMING, 
MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION AT 7:56 PM. 
 
Voting Aye:  Murdock, Ericson, Coughlin, West and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent:  None 


	CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA

